Jogeswar Sahu

From: Shashank Mahadik

Sent: 05 April 2024 17:13

To: Jogeswar Sahu

Cc: Shama Nair; Nimisha Jadhav; Suraj Kumbhar; binu.balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
Subject: RE: Sofa Repair work - Travel Club Lounge domestic T1

Attachments: Amar_sofa_maker_pdf.pdf; EVENT_R0252_Round_9_CS.xlsx

Categories: Jogeshwar

Dear Jogeswar,
As this is a premium lounge with heavy traffic, we will not recommend to go for new vendor.
Hence please negotiate with L2 and close the same.

Regards,
Shashank Mahadik

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 6:13 PM

To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Sofa Repair work - Travel Club Lounge domestic T1

Dear Sir,

Fyi,

Regards,
Jogeswar



From: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 04 April 2024 17:57

To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>

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
As discussed, please share profile of Amar Sofa Maker.

Regards,
Shashank Mahadik

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 3:43 PM

To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: Sofa Repair work - Travel Club Lounge domestic T1

Dear sir,

Please review attached comparative. Kindly confirm for processed further.

Thanks & Regards,
Jogeswar Sahu
9082949517



